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GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Allan Campling

630-726 PRINCES HWY, TEMPE

MODIFICATION OF CONSTRUCTION HOURS FOR ROAD WORKS - IKEA TEMPE

Dear Allan,

| refer to your letter dated 28 June 2011 (Reference: MPO7_0149 MOD 6) regarding modification of
construction hours for the IKEA development in Tempe, which was referred to the RTA for review and
comment in accordance with Section 75W of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1975,

The RTA has reviewed the development application and raises no objection to the proposed amended
construction hours being extended until 30 November 201 |, subject to the existing Traffic Management
Plan and any necessary Traffic Control Plan being revised by a suitably certified practitioner and submitted
to the Department of Planning and Infrastructure and Coundil for review. In addition, the Department shall
ensure that the night time works are undertaken in accordance with the DECC Interim Construction Noise

Guidelines (2009).

Should you require any further clarification in relation to this matter, please contact Land Use and Transport

Planner, Aleks Tancevski on 8849 2313.

Yours faithfully

James Hall
Senior Land Use Planner
Transport Planning, Sydney Region

5 September 201 |
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